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July 6, 2011 Reference No. 631916 
 
 
Mr. Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Extension Request for Draft Corrective Action Plan  
 Former Signal Oil Marine Storage and Distribution Facility 
 (Former Chevron Bulk Plant 20-6127) 
 2301-2311 Blanding Avenue 
 Alameda, California 
 LOP Case RO0002466  
 
Dear Mr. Wickham: 
 
This extension request is being submitted as a follow-up to my telephone conversation with you 
on July 6, 2011.  CRA is requesting a four week extension for the submittal of the Draft 
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) in order to facilitate client and property lessee review and 
comment prior to agency submittal.  As agreed upon during our telephone conversation, the 
Draft CAP will be submitted to ACEH no later than August 18, 2011. 
 
We appreciate your assistance on this project.  If you have any questions regarding this 
extension request, please contact me at (916) 889-8908. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

 
Brian Silva 
 
BS/kw/8 
 
cc: Mike Bauer, Chevron (electronic only) 
 Julie Beck Ball 
 Peter Reinhold Beck 
 Monroe Wingate 
 Tom Foley, Gallagher & Miersch 
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